Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of October 18, 2023.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on October 18, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the minutes from the Council meeting of October 4, 2023 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Small that the accounts payable for the first half of October in the amount of \$111,693.70 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: Commissioner Scheib.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the first half of October in the amount of \$77,808.47 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Small seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the monthly department reports for September be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the payment to Brian Szczygeil in the amount of \$39,000 paid out of TIF 5 for the tuckpointing at 278 Main Street be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1856, an ordinance providing for the issue of General Obligation bonds, Series 2023B, of the City of Marseilles, LaSalle County, Illinois, and for the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said bonds be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: Commissioner Scheib

Council thanked the employees who worked on Fall Fest it was a great turnout. Trunk or Treat will be held 10/29/2023 1-3 at the IVC parking lot. Trick or Treat hours will be on Halloween October 31, 2023 5 P.M. – 7 P.M. Clean up days will be October 19-21, 2023 at the City garage dumpsters donated by Republic. Commissioner Scheib asked the public if they would like to purchase a 6 foot bench that would be located on Main Street to contact him. Mayor announced the second appraisal was received for 200 Riverfront Drive in the amount of \$2,260,000.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Small, Scheib, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK